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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'1325 K SI REEF N.W
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

June 5, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Allen
UTNITED SLATE, TILE AND COMPOSITION ROOFERS
Local #141
1111 South Jefferson Davis Parkway
New Orleans, Louisiana 70125

Re: MUR 973

Derar Mr. Allen:

This is in reference to a contribution of $125 which
was reported as having been received by the Lindy Boggs
Campaign Committee on 2 March 1978 from your union local.

On June 4, 1979 the Commission determined to take
no further action against Local #141 in connection with
this contribution. Section 441b(a) of the Federal Elec-
-'-ion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended prohibits contri-
butions by unions. While this contribution appeared
to be in violation of the Act, the Commission made the
determination to take no further action based on the
fact that the Lindy Boggs Campaign Committee promptly
refunded the illegal contribution.

However, you should be aware that the Commission
notified all candidates and committees in August, 1978
that in the future, civil penalties would be assessed
against the contributor-- and recipients of corporate
and labor union contributions in addition to the require-
mont that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. Miriam
Aguiar, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)523-405'7.

Sincerely,

Williame C. Oldaker,
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S IRLE N.W

WASHINION,D(C 20463

June 5, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

mr. Herman S. Kohlmeyer, Treasurer
LINDY BOGGS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
Suite #111
One Shell Sauare

10 New Orleans, Louisiana 70139

RE: MUR 973

%0 Dear Mr. Kohlrneyer:

On June 4, 1979, the Com-mission determined to
take no fi~rtl-her action against your Committee in con-
nection with your acceptance of a $125 contribution
from the United Slate, Tile and Composition Roofers,
Local #141 whicha appeared to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.

5,141b(a). The Commission made this d1etermination based
on the fact that your Committee promptly refunded the
illegal contribution.

The Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August, 1978 that in the future, civil penalties
would be assessed against the contributors and recipients
of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to

the reQuirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions, please contact
11is. MiriamL Aguiar,, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057.

Siancpre y,'.

William C. Oldaker,
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 973

Lindy Boggs Campaign Committee)
United Slate, Tile and Composition )
Roofers Local #141)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W1. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 4,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

%0 General Counsel's Report dated May 31, 1979, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
respondents and send the letters

-. attached to the above-named report.

2. Close the file.

VotingT for this deternmination were Commissioners

Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Thomson, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date lroi 1 nos
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-31-79, 12:03
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 5-31-79, 3:00
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.RAD ZLEI2Zi
.' 9 (kEAR fLRCT &F ~VtJSE SIDE BEREfPLETVG

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

ANALYST,

7709
Susan Kaltenbaugh %-

TO: OGC

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR .Cl

TEAIM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carroll

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CAND IDATE /COMMITTEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE-(S):

LINDY BOGGS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE LA/02

Herman S. Kohlmeyer

Suite 111 One Shell Square
New Orleans, Louisiana 70139

Not pertinent to the allegation

ALLEGATION(S):

The comittee has accepted one union
contribution totalling $125.

CITE:

2 U.S.C. 441b(b)(1)

ATTACHMENT(S)

.1

M,,ANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

1/9/79 ATTACHM.%ENT

AREPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have
reviewed, see Attachment I.-

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78

received initial basic review. For all reports

-TO .3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 55524.60 TOTAL EXPENDITURES s18071.13

CASH ON HAND S 39047.06 DEBTS S0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
A first notice surface violation was sent
on 3,1/

COMMNUNICATIONS WITH CAINDIDATEICOMMITTEE:

Not pertinent to the allegation.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
k adequate response was received on 3/16/79, in which
the committee refunded the union contribution. This contribution
exceeds the Division threshold for review by OGC.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

Not pertinent to the allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

3a Postcard- filed for-Qi Report, therefore refund not shown.-

A TTA CHM1ENT

A TTA CHMEXT

A TTA CHMENT

ATAIDIE
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EDRAL EL-TICN OCISSICU

i" D:

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'SREPORT19 MAY 31P12: 0o

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION pAy 301 1979

MUR NO. 97 3
STAFF IIEaMBER(S)M. Aguiar

SOURCE OF MUR: I:NT ER NA L LY G E NE R A T E-;D

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

7INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:
Lfl
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

Lindy Boggs Campaign Committee, Louisiana
United Slate, Tile and Composition Roofers,

Local #141

2 U.S.C. S44lb

Public Records

None

GENERATION OF MATTER

On 11 May 1979, the Reports Analysis Division referred this matter
involving the apparent acceptance of a union contribution to the Office
Zf General Counsel. (See Attachment #1.)

EVIDENCE

A review of the 1978 reports filed by the Lindy Boggs Campaign
Committee disclosed receipt of $125 on 2 March 1978 from the United
'Slate, Tile and Composition Roofers Local #141, which Violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b. The Commission notified the Committee of the apparent violation
by letter dated 1 March 1979. The Committee submitted an adequate
response on 16 March 1979, stating that the contribution was refunded
on 8 March 1979.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The contribution in question was made and accepted prior to August,
1978 when the Commission notified candidates and committees that the
acceptance of §441b contributions might result in the imposition of civil
penalties. Since the recipient Committee promptly responded to the
Commission' s notification by refunding the contribution, we think the
file should be closed and no further action taken against the respondents.

In connection with this closing, we recommend that letters of
admonition be sent to the Committee and Local #141, for the contributor
has not received notification from the Commission as to the illegal
nature of the contribution.



Page 2

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
MUR: 973

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Take no further action against the respondents and
send the attached letters.

2. Close the file.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Referral
2. Proposed letters to:

The Lindy Boggs Campaign Committee;
Local #141, United Slate, Tile & Composition

Roofers

LOZ



DATE

REFER TO I.VSTRfX'TfO 4VSOVREVERSESIDE5EFOR2 Co

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL S9E1T

5/I-7~7ANALYST S1.2

TO: OGC TEAM CHIEF. re"

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR COMPLIANCE RE!

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CAINDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S):

LINDY BOGGS CAIIPAIGN COWIITTEE LA/02

Herman S. Kohlmeyer

Suite 111 One Shell Square
New Orleans, Louisiana 70139

Not pertinent to the allegation

ALLEGATION(S): CITE:

The commnittee has accepted one union 2 U.S.C. 441b(b)(1)
contribution totalling $125.

MA1NNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

.ATTACH.MENT(S)

ATTACHIE'NT

REPORTS: ALl reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all rePorts
reviewed, see Attachment I.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 To 3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 55524.60

CASH ON HAND S 39047.06

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
A first notice surface violation was sent
on 3/31/7$.

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S 0

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CA-.NDIDATECOMMIlrTEE:

Not Pertinent to the allegation.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
AAadequate response was received on 3/16/79, in which
the commiittee refunded the union contribution. This contribution
exceeds the Division threshold for review by OGC.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

Not pertinent to the allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

3a Postcard- filed for 'Z Report, therefore refund not shown.

.4 T7.ACHMEX'T
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS -(C)

DATE SMAY79
PAGEI

HOUSE.

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEirPTS ExP'ENDIWr~rES # OF MICROFILM
PRIMARY 13LNERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

----------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LINDY BOGGS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE (AKA LINDY BOGGS0
1977 STATEMENT (11' OJRG.ANIZAT ION- AMENDMENTr
1978 STATEME*-NT Or ORGANIIZAT ION- AMENDMENTr

STATEMENT OF 0ORO*GANIZoTION" AMENDMENT
1977 APRIL 10 ARRL

APRIL 10 QTJAk'11r.RLY
REQUES3T FOR ADITI 11ONAL

OL:T0."I: 10' OU)ARI'ERLY
YEAR END RPR
REQIJ1EST FORF. AD:DITIONAL
YEAR END REPORT
YEAR END, REPOR"T
YEAC-sR V' REPORT

1978 APRIL. 10 OUiiRTERLY
Al'RIL 10 OUIAIR U ELY
RECIUEST FOR Al"i'r ETONAL
REOUEST FOR ADITIONAL
APIL 10 0IJAfE% ELY
APRIL. 10 QUTARTER[LY
10 BAY PRra.1 r'AR
10 DAY PREL PRIMARY~
30 DAY P~ ~IM ~
JULY 10 JA fLY
REAIHEST1 FOR~ 0f1111 T(IONAL
OCuUO.IEER 10 O~~
Rl3ANJFEST FOR AI1I' ii TONAL
10 PrAY L-O;iI
10 DAY PRE rrNVi"CAL
30 DAY PlIIN ~
YEAR END: tk: F ORT

1979 APRIL 10 OLUArEI I Y

3A - POSTCARD
1NFORMATITON

3A -POSTCARD

3A -- POSTCARD

INFORMAT ION
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDiMENT
- AMENDMENT

-AMENDMENT

I NFORMAT ION
I N F 0[iATr Y. o N

- AMENDE.NT
- AMENDMENT

- AM[NDMENT

I NFORMAT ION

INFORMATION

-AMEND)MENT

3A -POSTCARD

TOTAL

CAMPAIGN FUND)

100

1,r150
1,150

55 524

240
2.~ , 5.0

600
2v,470

j2 v2 4 4

9,801

10,400

3,'- .4 3
0

14 ' 54 1

2MAY77
7AUG78

I1AUG78
0 1JAN77 -31MAR77

1,012

2v749
2,749

18,071
1,071

18,071

319231
31,v231

438
574

53,v01*3

1JAN77
1APR77
1JUL77
1NOV77
1JAN77
1JAN77
1 JAN77
1 JAH77
I JAN470
1JAN78
1 JAN-78
1 JAN783
1JAH/8
1 JAN78
1JUL-78
1 JUL 78
1 OCT 78
1APR78
1 APR78

6,566 2SEP78
129F P78

291 8At.10'8
8OCT70

1,113 24O0CT 7 8
1 r108 2f INOV70

1 JAN79
9,078

-31MAR77
-30JUN77
-308EP77
-31DEC77
-31DEC77
-31DEC77
-31DEC77
-31DEC77
-31MAR78
-31MAR78
-31MAR78
-31MAR78
-31MAR78
-31MAR78

I SEP78

-70CT-78

-30JUN79
-303EP78

-30SEP78
- ''3JAJG,'

-23OCT78
-27HOV78

-31DlEC78-l
-31MAR79

2

1
1
1
13

7
34
12
13

7
34

1
53
2
5
2

4

1

232

ID# C00011759
77HSE/122/31842
78HSE/143/14205'
78HSE/1 43/2056-'
77S/2 55-
7784SE/121/3746/
77FEC/052/4036/
77HSE/123/3527--*
77H!SE/125121 1Ove
78HSE112813100'
79FEC/1 18/3335/
78HSE /130/1323--
7914S E/ I63035..
79HSE/163/0279/
78HSE/132/2l6;0/
701Ef 1 35/522A.,
79FEC/1 18/3331./
79FEC/123/1127/
79HSE/163/0226g -

79HSE/1630369
781-SE/ 144/4325.-~~
78115E /146/048.e
70NSE/149/3725e
71314SE/138/4934 -
79FEC/ 1211/ 1378 ,e
78HSE./146/4961./
79FEC/1 13/3323

78tiSE/155/2361
78V8SE/156/0463
79lSE160/0741-/
791 ISE/16411599 600
TOTAL PAGES

4 6 5 4



ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contrihutions, Transfers, Contribution ml.1 ind,
* Other Income. Loans. Refund$)

A0 Supportig Lines 14a, 15a, 15b. 15,c. l6a.,17a, an~!or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

.nve of Coniloclate or Committee'in Full'

Kho~ Sen.,,,. S~#'#dvtrs too
1tach ft%0b~wrd loned$

i1?1MY WVC-GSCAMPAIGN C0'MITTEE

Con!.triort ion , Concral Laborers
Un :ion Loical 689

(Transfers-in~from
Prorucip.g Place of BVS.rtc%

.Polltlcal Corittees).
Cltc Sflitonh.. ;%moont of t~imh Rectjp1

cu .va)Tht'Period /

New Or Ieans, UN 70115 OcU~tO~I2/14/78 200
---rio fur__ _ __ _ __ _ _ y IS 250.00-v

0 P'.'~r Gena; 0 other. N'a- 0. v S o Q 30 ___

Al:erican riXderation of State, County- . *dect, - t d

n ,.,.., r .-

- h~ington, 11C 20036 '/17 250.00-
0ec;1 o Chie:,. ot:,t"i e 4~OC

-t 0 ~Pt8 0 Otnt? tar _____ S
g:C 4%0 rss o-' ZIP CC.! . ~ c 04 ' sbt O -ntfe Date 4-~~%. Anov,! C, tac" Rt~eo
Ditrc Clai Fund vee,0

Orleans, Lk. 70128

*C A:z;@SS in zliP ctm W~c~aP.. .- Or io-t-. ~ ~ ~z.':*~
I~eport Citizenship~ozce dat. vrewa-l lot$ 17Pe7Cc

N Olai,1k70161 .. 2/13/78 250.00

Iij D for.

irailways 0aAw.it ~vealt I tiPe- 8.0
1500 Jacks'on -.

Uall:C %.7O0n*. 2/14/78 125.00

F u'; ftarre. Zi C ICco ier~cqaa POV o bfus'nrss - Oamc of tn~t.. ARctuC oi e.-I

United Slate, Tile, &Composition Iav *ftisPro

R~oofers Local 141 .-

Ne OrIcans, 1A .CU'r -3/02/78 1 125.00
_________ ________ if___ C"1v ~ s r v I-vr

F~,cr&, tGe -3 -0 C ____

F ?.V. Ion jno.*e~ I P cc..I4 Vg,:~3  'txr of Hisjtet Anvtai.-c m ,\oluntary Contributors for Better 4at fro.h Amut0bC1c
~~~dov 'VeJfl1( I;'l ' Il PeriSod

per Co.,1620 Ev4C S tt, na.-'\A~
-N' 20006b (~Srct \~utj~ 2/14/78 ? 125.00

El'i S.f

%LJ(~~~~~1O'~ 1**r~ .*~ ,250.Of0
T' .* *O. .0T* -~* .. 0 -- . : . . . .

. IF w .. I



in reply please refer to 4SVl/79-ASK

SFEDERAL ELECTION COMIMSSION
112 MI SIRM& MW1~atch 1979

Herman S. Kohlrheyer
Lindy Poqgs Campaign Corrnittee
Suite 1l1

114 One Shell ScuareA New Orleans, LA 70139
*n Dear Vir. Kohlrr~eyer:

This letter is Prompted by the Co~.ission's irterrst -n assistinn
candidates and co-nittees who wish to corply .; hthe Fe~eral Election
Campaign Act, as ar-anded. Duringi review of the.Anril In An-ended Pen'rt
of Receipts and ExpenditurEs, we roticed an entry indicatino that vc,!
may have accented a contributicn froin a union. Union contriLitions are
prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is rade by a seoarate
segregated fund established by the union. A cony of that vortior of
your report is attached for your review and clarification.

*The Ccm*ission recoriimends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amzunt to th'e donor. The Wr' urn

* -.. tof the ccntributibn sho~uld be reported innedietely by li:tter and sh~ould
__ be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receints

and expenditures. If the identification of the soure of this contri-
bution is inconinlete or incorrect on t1-- originsl report, please su -it

* ~a statement which would clarify this particular mnatter for t'-e public
record. You ray do so by amending your original rep~ort ljy letter.

of Please notify the Comnission within fifteen (15) days from the date
ofthis letter of the d,?t-cmnination made on this rat-ter. If you h-ive

any q uestions conc.2rnitrg this matter, please do net h;1-itatc to contact
Susan 'Kaltenbaugh (1,00)1141-9530, our Reports Analyst assinned tu you.
Our local telephcne number is 5*23-4172.

Sincerely,

Orlan11do B. Potter
Staff Director

v'r'i ficd 1rjil:



0().FOR CONGRESS ~

B 066S~2 n d. Congressi ona"ibistrict
SUITE I II ONE S14ELL SQUARE NECW ORLEANS. LA. 70130 March 9, 1979

Ms. Sutsan Kaltenbaugh RE:
Reports Analyst
Federal Election Commission 4Svl/79 -8SK
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Kaltenbaugh:

This is in reply to Mr. nrlando B. Potter's letter of March 1, 1979, and
other correspondence I have received from the Commission requesting further
informnat ion.

TiUnited Tile and Composition Roofers Local Number 141 has checked their
raords ind found that they senit uts a union check, which we have refunded,
as per the attached letter.

A check of the records of Construction and General Laborers Union Local
NZ;her (1S9 shows that the check came frori their C .0.P.E. and was inadvert-
e441v- listed by uts as froin the union, insztead- of its C.O.P.E.

T~c donaition from Colem-an, Dutirev, Thoris%:n, Meyer & Jurisich for S500 was
from Mr. James J. Coleman, Sr., atto .rney, in accordance with his letter,
alxopv% of which is attached. The check for S250 from Muallins & Prichard
Oil was-, a contribution froim Mr. James D. Mullins, oil producer. The one for
SYl2S from Duke- 4' Porterie was from 'Mr. Louis Porterie, attorney.

df~e of our previous reports shows in error a check from the University of
>V~ Orleans for $250. Actuially, this check came from 11r. Jerome Dickhaus,
V'ice Chancellor of the University, from Les Aimes de Radio Publique. Since
i.t4 was receivecd b% a University check, it Was inadvertently recorded as from
the school, instead of the agency. (See attached letter.)

The Sl.000 check received from Lemle, Kelleher, Kohlmeyer & Matthews is from
all partners of the firm; and they refuse to break it down, as per their
attached letter.

There was a fund raising activity sponsored for Mrs. Boggs by her Campaign
Committee on Friday,, February 10' 19780 at 7:00 p.m. at the New Orleans
Ifilton Hotel in New Orleans, Louisiana. .Ticket price was $125 per person.
The p~urpose of the party was to raise funds for Mrs. Boggs, upcoming elect-
ion. The total gross proceeds of this event were S50,53.00. These receipts
are itemized by donors in these reports. Schedule D is enclosed.

Onec of our previous reports shows in error a campaign receipt from rieorge P.
11a Ilimr. This is incorrect. It should read S625 from *Mr. Ballumn, who is an
at to rn cy, and $625 from his client, Dr. Margit Zoller, 4524 Marque Drive,
New Orleans, a physician.

w 4
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AI~so etn. Ioscd herewi th are new repo~rt -. which ha.vt been. j;r~'pmi vI for -u 'andc r
the 511pervision, of Airthur Andersen & Co.. Verit ied i'u-lt' %&to .'un -, and
whichl coirrect tile mathiemat ical erro'rs in our 11re%- i ous repo'i I.. 'lease accepIt
the'Se st! amendments to previous rcj'~'rt,; submitted bY me.

bel itve this oer l of your qtit%t ions , excep't that .11 te-r 1 di I igent
stuyinicluding. many, many long di s t ice t els.-'ho'te calls. I hae been unable

to fill' tile occuipation of thirve donoi-s. I tr'W-t ?Io'ucVer. 'bat w~ith all this
ifoirma ion, you will now he able to advise tme that our :'vsare in order.

10ran~ Kohlrncyer, Treastirer
1'PN DY 1.( )(;(;S CAMPAXI GN COMM IITTEE

Wii:/ nds

*
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* N 014SIUL S~Q.M. SUIT I 11. N1W 09RANS. MU"ISA 70139 $04 41

b4(MA S KOMlMqO
SLNPORVIC1PUON1

March S. 1979

* Mr. Richard Allen
Roofers GWter-profers
LOCa11 Union Number 141
1111 S. Jelfferson Da.vis I'kW%.
New Orleans, L.A 701215

P~ear Mr. Allen:

Reference is -ade to the telepho'ne c 1l I- OM 1-11% of icv with
regard to the *heck for $ I.'S >*OU Senit tO the Li iidv B~oggsCampaign Comm.ittee for a ticket to the fundl acin ~It ivi ty
in her honor in U ebruary of 19718.

%0 *The Fedleral Election Cormnission has Called to our nttention,
as a result of an audit which they condujcted, that wjL ac-
cepted a c:hcck of your union for this amount, which is a
violation of the law. In order to correct that violation, I
enclose herewii- the Campaign1 Co.-a'Attee's check f r Sl25
payable to your union.

I deeply apologize for any inconvenience that this a as
You and want to assure you that I am. particularly embarrassed
over my failure to take note of the check upon its receipt
by me. By copy of this letter, Mrs. Boggs is being informcd

C2. of the matter; and she full) understands what happened.

S incerely,

Herman S. Kohlmeyer
Treasurer
L.inudy Boggs Campaign Committee

IISKj r/rnds

Enclosure

cc: lHon. Lindy Boggs, M1C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONU' 1325 K STREET N.W
01 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Herman S. Kohlmeyer, Treasurer
LINDY BOGGS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
Suite #1ii
One Shell Square

0 New Orleans, Louisiana 70139

%0 RE: MUR 973
%0

Dear Mr. Kohlmeyer:

On 1979, the Commission determined to
take no fuirther action against your Committee in con-
nection with your acceptance of a $125 contribution
from the United Slate, Tile and Composition Roofers,
Local #141 which appeared to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.
S44lb(a). The Commission made this determination based
on the fact that your Committee promptly refunded the
illegal contribution.

The Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August, 1978 that in the future, civil penalties
would be assessed against the contributors and recipients
of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Ms. Miriam Aguiar, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker,
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASH!NGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard Allen
UNITED SLATE, TILE AND COMPOSITION ROOFERS
Local #141
1111 South Jefferson Davis Parkway
New Orleans, Louisiana 70125

%0 Re: MUR 973

'.0 Dear Mr. Allen:

This is in reference to a contribution of $125 which
was reported as having been received by the Lindy Boggs
Campaign Committee on 2 March 1978 from your union local.

On 1979 the Commission determined to take
no further action against Local #141 in connection with
this contribution. Section 441b(a) of the Federal Elec-
tion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended prohibits contri-
butions by unions. While this contribution appeared
to be in violation of the Act, the Commission made the
determination to take no further action based on the
fact that the Lindy Boggs Campaign Committee promptly
refunded the illegal contribution.

However, you should be aware that the Commission
notified all candidates and committees in August, 1978
that in the future, civil penalties would be assessed
against the contributors and recipients of corporate
and labor union contributions in addition to the require-
ment that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. Miriam
Aguiar, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker,
General Counsel
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET V7 3
ANALYST. Susan Kaltenbaugh %-

TO: OGC

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.,

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carroll.

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS
jmm ka", - :

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: IDYBG

TREASURER: Herman S.

ADDRESS: Suite Ill
New Orlear

AFFILIATE(S): Not pertir

ALLEGATION(S):

The committee has accepted one union
contribution totalling $125.

iS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE LA/02

Kohl meyer

One Shell Square
,s, Louisiana 70139

nent to the allegation

CITE:

2 U.S.C. 441b(b)(1)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

ATTACHM1ENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 To 3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 55524.60 TOTAL EXPENDITURES s18071.13
CASH ON HAND S 39047.06 DEBTS S0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
A fir t notice surface violation was sent
on 3/11/71.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CAuNDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

Not pertinent to the allegation.

A TTA CHMENT

A TTA CHMENT

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
Aeadequate response was received on 3/16/79, in which
the comuittee refunded the union contribution. This contribution
exceeds the Division threshold for review by OGC.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

A TTACHMENT

IV

A TTACIMLVT

Not pertinent to the allegation.

OTHER RELEVAINT INFORMNATION:

3a Postcard- filed for qI. Report, therefor~e refund aft shown.

RAD Form 1
August 1978

DATE

1/9/79

ATTACHMENT(S)

5 V// 4" 71
A-
I Bowen
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LINDIY BOGGS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE (AIKA LIND~Y BIOGGS
1977 13ToTEME.NT or (IRDANI ZAT 101- AMENDME'NT
1978 STATEM[ENT OF OR(36ANI ZAT ION- AMENDEIMN r

STATEMEf:NT OF Ofr;:OANIZATION- AMENDMENT
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I N FOR M AT. 0 (:N

3A -*I:ISTCARLI

3A -POSTCARD~

INFORMATI.rON
-AMENI.IMENT

-AMENI)MENT

-AMEr4ItMENT

-AMENDIMENT
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-AMENDII[NT
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-AMENDMENT
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TOT AL

CAMPAIGN FUND')

100

1,150

~1 4 5
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600
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6j2 v244

2MAY77
7AUG78

11 AUJG78
0 1JAN77 -31MAR77

1,012

2,r747
2,749

18,071

18,071

3 1 231
31,231

438
5-74
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3,v 3 4 3

14 v 54 4 953,063

1JAN77
1APR77
1JUL77
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1 JAN-77
1JAN77
I JAN 7 7
i JA1?!)
1JAN78
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1
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5
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1

232
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

* (Contributions, Trajnsfe~rs, Contribution In-P ind,
* Other Income. Loans. Refunds)

*Supp)orltig Lines 14a, 15a. 15b. 15c, 16a, V7a. an~1or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

.yoe 01cifedrate or Committee', Fulf

pa.~ of ..L.. 2 e

*Ite11 StPr'.ua11i SChedules foe

o'~ u~~..dIve

.1 I(MIGS CAMPAIGN COMNITTEr________ (rnfs-n~fo oltical Cor~ittees)I w.it oveltr 11A. A -tte ss a w ZIP cole ri encipal. Peace of Bun..rwe . . t 10eettvfle Awao.enl of e.Ch Rece!.fltCon!,rrt ion S~ Coneral lzborers .... ' I tuuero

-400 Soislat Street *

Nvv Orleans, LA 70115 ... ~ccuen'2/14/78 $250.00
SI&r, 0 Gitncfal 0 S:e 2 0 

7  
3

?ij:erican ]*ederation of State, Count:y' of$ P C 4,Or:. -gon ctp' tcX ~uaicipai Emxployees , ... 
. -

JW.) L Street, XW ~~u~aton . . C

lwashington, Kt 20036- 
250.00* /2/7

P.rr-. rKI . Ptnpa; P.ace 0
4  

Date A-"od~t of ta.' Rt?:eI31r d Distri;ct Charity rund 
no - 5aeper 6 ZC

Orens -; 0182/13/78 125.00

[2a 
.!-n~ 

D GeIyi. r, --. !

"it_ __ _ Z...S 
I'-Z 

pC .S.r,. .* ~ e.va 9C~' VP , % b~. 77-*. ~ 15 O

Freeport Citiz!en-ship-Cozzittee 
1V.I ~d ~ .. ~tPeP'4 0. Box 61520 

L 
.~WI.I

N.A*'. Orl1e an, is 70161 .* ocopa.Ceei . 2/13/78 : 250.00
N ~o for Cjk0v III', ofL mt-yj.'IS. r P

F ~ ~ An et a.%L fZjj. ,i,, C'- - P'fl . ,01c 01,. o.sons Dale e'1-7ov'tr. A 0c-r:O Wt'c kv-cewlTra ilways PAC day. vea 11 no . Vva
1500 Jacks'on .. 

...Pil311!;q TX 701 .21/78 125.00
.. ......... f..

United Slate, Tile, & Conposition I .. . .* d. cear) *in PtdR~oofers Local 141 titNew OrIcans, IA . U'J' I. L3/02/78 
a * 125.00

I I -If__ 0 #O I--.i S IV . - 1,r:
0~ N Ona% Gt "r- 31 0Oa" Ae. qa.3i.. ] 0

anti La I C.4 1fe" exe I.~Cof IiW4Date 4erc,',teo A-ojnl t 'bc- iitccpi

--, um:ary Co trihutors for Better 0 gPI,(3 lIt ero

KJper Co.] ('2m 1:e Stree.t, *-x jti 4 tW...... Ntgo ,D: 20006eo" 2/14/78 125.00

'1(1 0 AL C L~P't 
.- * - ~ . -s 1.250.0nl

.. . . .--.. 
.- . . . . - . .

og h§&U'jjj4'



~ In re~ply please refer to 4SV1/79-ASK

FEDCRAL EtECTION COMMISSION
M7 SIL1I NW 1 March 1979

""' Itfool'.C2I)~

Herrian S. Kohl.-eyer
Lindy Pongs Campaign Cormmittee
Suite I11

* One Shell Square2 New Orleans, LA 70139
Dear VTr. KohW~reyer:

~O.This letter is vrompted by the Cormission's irterrst zn assi~tinl
*candidates and co,=ittees who wish to co-,ply w,-Ith the Fe--tral Election

Campaign Act, as amendedi. Durinni review of tne.Aroril In1 A en~ed Pe".'rt
of Receipts and ExprenditurEs, we roticed an entry irdicatirno t -at vc-u
may have accepted a contritution froin a union. Uni(ho contriLJtions are
prohibited by the Act, unless the contribition is vrade by a seearate
segregated fund established by the union. A co~y of that ;,orticr of
your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Ccmission reccrmends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full a77-:unt to tho d~onor. The ret urn

* of the contribution sho~uld be reported im:ediately tby let'ter and sviould
be reflected las a contribution refund on your r-%xt ren-ort of receints
and expenditures. If the identification of the source oif this contri-
but-ion is incormnlete or incorrect on tii original renort, pl-: se su,,it

statenient which would clarify this patilr atr r e public
record. You may do so by amending your origir-.l report '-y letter.

Please notify the Com.nission within fifteen (15 d?.ys from the eate
of this letter of the 62termination inade on this matter. If you hiive

1ally questions concarnir;g this matter, please do not hrsitato to contact
Susan Kaltenbauigh (O)-90,our Reports Analyst assinned tu yc'ii.
Our local telephcnE numnter is 5-23-417?.

Sincerely,

Orlando P. PotterI
Staff Director

Ecrt ic l re
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B0/k6bki 2nd-Congressiona'I'Oistrict
SUITE I1I1 ONE S14ELL SQUARE NEW ORLEANS. LA. 70130 Ma3rch 9, 1979

Ms. Susan Kalteiihaugh RE:
Reports Analyst
Federal Election Commission 4Svl/79-8SK
132S K Street. NW
Washington, DC 20463

D~ear Ms'. Kaltenbaugh:

This is in repily to Mr. Orlando B. Potter's letter of March 1, 1979, and
other correspondence 1 have received fr-o;m the Commission requesting further
i nf orma t ion.

TI Uni ted Tile and Compos it ion Roofers Local Number 141 has checked their
r~ords and found that they sent us a union check. which we have refunded,
as pc'r the attached letter.
%0

A check of the records of Const ruct ion and General Laborers Union Local
NWhr oS9 showsA that the check came fro::1 their C.O.P.E. and w;as inadvert-
W~lv# listed by us as from the union, instead of its C.O.P.E.

TJ.je dlonat ion from Coleman, Dut rey, Thomson, Meyer & Jurisich for S500 was
from Mr. James J. Coleman, Sr., attorney, in accordance with his letter,
a-copiy of which is attached. The check for S250 from Mullins & Prichard
Oil was a contribution frot-m Mr. James P. NMllins, oil producer. The one for

MIS5 from Pujke 4 Porterie was from Mr. Louis Porterie, attorney.

6;c of our previous reports shows in error a check from the University of
.COrleans for $250. Actutally, this check came from Dr. Jerome Dickhaus,,

ffce Chancellor of the University, from Les Aimes de Radio Publique. Since
i~was received by a University check, it was inadvertently recorded as from

the school, instead of the agency. (See attached letter.)

The $1,000 check received from Lemle, Kelleher, Kohlmeyer & Matthews is from
all partners of the firm; and they refuse to break it down, as per their
attached letter.

There was a fund raising activity sponsored for Mrs. Boggs by her Campaign
Committee on Friday, February 10, 1978, at 7:00 p.m. at the New Orleans
Hilton Hotel in New Orleans, Louisiana. .Ticket price was $125 per person.
The purpose of the party was to raise funds for Mrs. Boggs' upcoming elect-
ion. The total gross proceeds of this event were S50,543.00. These receipts
are itemi:ed by donors in these reports. Schedule D is enclosed.

One of our previous reports shows in error a campaign receipt from Gecorge P.
1I Illum . Thlis is incorrect. It should read $625 from Mr. Ballum, who is an
aittornev, and $625 from his client, Dr.. Margit :oller, 4524 Marque Drive,
.New Orleans,,, a physician.



3...* .* -* w
p

.,) I

Pageii 2

LID "b CSCMPINCND1TE

Also vci oscd herewi th a.re new repo~rt % wh ich haet been- 1;tepas 4-4 for -us
the -%Mpervision of Ar-thur Andersen %' Co.. Ctrt il'ivd Publt'! iN *'nta~nts,
whichi c'irrect the mnathemnat ical erro'rs in our pr.v% ii repo~i t, v '.a

the*Se at- aincndrents to previous rvj~ort%, sishrnitt.'d by mie.

I be) ivve th is covers nillI of your qutes~t i ons. vecellt that .It .'t 3 JilI igent
study. i ncludinlg many,, iany 1long Ji $t-11ce tcl'tlhotlie C3.i I li~ive been unable
to finid the occupation of 'three donors . I trust.* houever- 0.11hat with -III this
informat ion, you will now lie able to ;Advise me that smir re%,,'' vts are in order.

S i nce tr. I '

ema~n ~.KohImeer, Treaircq
t.0-DY I'.o);', CAMPAIGN COMMItTTEEi

W~Closires

RK /n ds

urnde r
and

.Iccept
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Ma rc h S. 1979

Mr. Richard Allen
Roofers & Waterproofors
Local Untion Nu:;iher 141
1111 S. Jeffersoni Davis kh
-New Orlean-s, LA 70~1.1.

Pear Mr. Allen:

Reference is deto the tepo callI fro- 1;1 (it-ice with
regard to the -heck for S1 #5 vou sent to tile tLi ldv Boggs
Caripaign Comittee for a t icket to the fund raIising ac~tivit)y
in her honor in F'ebruary of 1978.

.The Federal Election Commission h3s called to our attention,
as a result of an nudit which they conducted, that we -ac-
cepted a chech of .-our union for this amotint, which is a
violation of ihe law. In order to correct that violation, I
enclose here.-ii- the Campaign Co-mmittee's check for $125
payable to your union.

I deeply apologize
you and want to ass
over my failure to
by M ec. By copy of
of the matter; and

for
ure
take
t h is
she

any inconvenience that
you that I am particula
note of the check up~on
letter, Mrs. Boggs is

fully understands what

this may cause
nly embarrassed
its receipt

being in4 ormed
happened,

Sincerely,

Herman S. Kohlmeyer
Treasurer
L.i ndy Boggs Canpaign Committee

1ISKj r/mds

Enclosure

cc: lion. Lindy Boggs, MC

I

B,.
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